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November 1, 2010

S montréal - ottawa - toronto - hamilton - waterloo region - calgary - vancouver -

moscow - london

lan A. Mondrow

ViA E-MAIL Direct 416-369-4670

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com
Ms. Kirsten Walli Assistant: Cathy Galler
Ontario Energy Board Direct: 416-369-4570

P.0. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli;

Re: EB-2010-0184 — CCC Special Purpose Charge Motion

cathy.galler@gowlings.com

File No. T986716

Change of Address for Counsel to the Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)

Please be advised that effective today | have joined the firm of Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP.
Please adjust the Board’s records to reflect new contact particulars for IGUA’s counsel in this

matter, as follows:

lan Mondrow, Partner

Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP
1 First Canadian Place

100 King Street, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario

M5X 1G5

T - 416-369-4670

F - 416-862-7661

E - ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Thank you for your assistance.
Yours truly,
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v eh Murray Newton (IGUA)
Intervenors of Record
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